



**From:** 7(2)(a)  
**Sent:** Tuesday, August 4, 2026 1:46 PM  
**To:** 7(2)(a)  
**Subject:** Fw: LGOIMA request - workforce information

Tēnā koe

Please provide us with the following information for the year 1 July 2024 – 30 June 2025:

- The proportion of the council's employees who are women
- The proportion of the council's employees who are men
- The proportion of the council's employees who are another gender
- The proportion of the council's employees who are Māori
- Annual staff turnover.

We are gathering this information from all councils as part of a project aiming to help us better understand the local government workforce across the country. This project is not connected to any current collective bargaining, or other engagement between the council and the PSA.

If my request is not clear, or you'd like more information about it, please don't hesitate to be in touch.

Nāku noa, nā  
7(2)(a)  
PSA policy team  
PSA Te Pūkenga Here Tikanga Mahi  
7(2)(a)



---

## LGOIMA SR.33062 - Council Staff Demographics – Decision

---

From Customer Services <customerservices@orc.govt.nz>

Date Fri 7/08/2026 8:46 AM

To 7(2)(a)

Kia ora 7(2)(a)

Your official information request received by us 04 August 2026 for information relating to Council's staff demographics over the 2024/25 financial year has been granted. The information you have requested is below.

1. The proportion of the council's employees who are women - 56%
2. The proportion of the council's employees who are men - 44%
3. The proportion of the council's employees who are another gender - This data was not collected over the specified period
4. The proportion of the council's employees who are Māori - This data was not collected over the specified period
5. Annual staff turnover - 15%

### Proactive Release

Council has published this LGOIMA.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at [www.ombudsman.parliament.nz](http://www.ombudsman.parliament.nz) or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact us by return email.

Kā mihi,

7(2)(a)



Legal

legal@orc.govt.nz



### Important notice

This email contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone (03 474-0827) and delete this email. The Otago Regional Council accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments following the original transmission from its offices. Thank you.